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From: Close Paul 

Sent: 06 August 2010 12:02 

To: Clements Simon 

cc: F ............................. .............................. i 
; 

Subject: FW: Rochester 

Attachments: advice marlO.doc; gmc.doc; inquest.doc 

Simon, 

Dave Grocott has the attached docs for consideration and discussion next Monday pm. 

He knows we will discuss all the issues which the police want to raise and also determine the best ways to 
’deconstruct’ the inevitable problems which will arise. 

I will write to J White [Solicitor for the families] later next week or at whatever timing best suits the police.. 

P 

06/08/2010 



Table of Inquest Evidence 

Patient 

Code A i 

Lavender 

Service 

Lake 

Cunningham 

Wilson 

Spurgin 

Packman 

Devine 

Gregory 

Black 

5/4 

5/36 

5/44 

5/40 

5/47 

6/55 

6/76 

6/1 

6/19 

6/53 

Wilcock 

13/1 

13/11 

13/16 

13/25 

13/26 

14/35 

13/39 

13/44 

14/1 

13/66 

Dudley 

15/54 

Petch 

4/34 

Baker 

10/10 

Barton 

7/31 

7/37 

7/45 

7/52 

11/61 

15/2 

12/3 

12/16 

12/51 

11/51 
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Table of GMC Evidence 

Reference Patient Ford X Barton XX 

~..�_0_d_..o._ _A._j 20/45 29/8 A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

F 

G 

H 

K 

L 

Lavender 

Page 

Wilkie 

Richards 

Lake 

Cunningham 

Wilson 

Spurgin 

Packman 

Devine 

Stevens 

21/1 

21/9 

21/16 

21/23 

21/36 

21/47 

22/1 

22/7’ 

22/18 

22/24 

22/30 

29/23 

29/31 

29/36 

29/43 

29/51 

29/61 

29/72 

29/81 

30/1 

30/16 

30/31 


